Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

Doc 1

S A S _
From: Fellows, Linda {(SAPOL)
Sent; Wednesday, 27 July 2022 4:18 PM
To: Williams, Linda (SAPOL)
Cc: Duval, Scott (SAPOL)
Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - 57102633
Attachments: Adelaide Oval.pdf; Adelaide Oval - Reasons 27.7.22.pdf

Deputy

Piease note the Liquor and gambling Commissioner has today made his decision to amend the licence at Adelaide

Oval to allow for the sale ofalcohol in cans.
His reasons are attached but reflect our briefing
AOSMA have been advised.

cinda Fellows

Assistant Commissioner
Operations Support Service
South Australia Police

100 Angas Street

ADELAIDE SA 5000

TO08 732 23866 M@

E linda.fellows@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au

SOUTH AUSTRALIA POLICE
§ SAFER COMMUNITIES

Service Integrity Leadership Collaboration Courage Respect

e

The information contained in this messaga and any aflachment is confidential and may alse be the subject of fegal, professional privilege or
public interest immunily. if you are not the infended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this document and or its attachments is
unauthosised. Please advise us by reply and then defete it from your system. Any views or opinions presented are solcly those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of SAPOL.,
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Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

From: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 3:48 PM

To: SAPOQL.:Staff Officers

Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]
Attachments; Letter to Commissioner - variation to application (20.07.22).pdf

PCO file en route to you for DCOP.
This email advice can be added which advises that CBS have accepted the parties negotiations and settied the
matter,

From: Hutchins, Greg {SAPOL} <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 3:41 PM

To: Fetlows, Linda {SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

{Cc: Scherwitzel, Harald (SAPOL) <Harald Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.au>; Osterstock, Mark (SAPOL)
<Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au>; 0'Connor, Anthony (SAPOL) <Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

AC
As below

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 136 Notth Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 218 2601

M 6(1)

E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
- W www.police.sa.gov.au

SOUTH AUSTRALIA POLIGE
7 SAFER COMMUNIHES

Integrily Leadership Collaboration Courage Respect

The infarmation ednlained in this message and any sitachment ls confidential and may also be the subject of legal, professlonal privilege or
public interest immunity. f you are nol the Intended recipiont, any uso, disclosure o copying of this document and or ils atiachments is
unauthorised. Please advisa us by reply and then dedelo It from your systerm, Any views of opinions presented are sololy thase of the author and
o not nocessarly represent thoso of SAROL,

From: Thomas, Zoe {AGD) <Zoe.Thomas@sa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 3:39 PM

To:™®

Cc: Aiossa, Antonella (AGD) <Antonella.Aiossa@sa.gov.au>; Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)
<Greg.Hutchins@police,sa.gov.au>; Colasante, Montana (AGD) <Montana.Colasante@sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

1



Dear @

Cc Greg

| advise that the Commissioner is willing to grant the application on the terms agreed by the parties. Accordingly,
the hearing tomorrow is cancelled.

We will send through an order with updated licence within a week or so, but please advise if there is any urgency.
I would like to thank the parties for their efforts in resolving the issues.

Regards

Zoe Thomas | Assistant Director, Licensing

Consumer and Business Services | Attorney-General’s Department
Ph: {08) 7424 6566 | E: zoe.thomas@sa.gov.au

6(1)
From:

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:18 PM
To: Thomas, Zoe (AGD) <Zoe.Thomas@sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836082]

Hello Zoe

| hope you are well.

I just thought 1 would touch base about the hearing scheduled for tomorrow.

Do you happen to know whether attendance will be required or the status of the application?
Otherwise, absolutely no problems, and we will proceed on the basis that atfendance is required.

Kind regards

6(1)

Partner
6;]1') +61 8 8233 56852 M

6(1)

MinterEllison 25 Grenfell Street Adelaide SA 5000
minterelliscn.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter

From:’®

Sent: Wednesday 20 July 2022 05:08 PM

To: Zoe.Thomas@sa.gov.au

Cc: Nairn, Matthew {SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>;
B - Scherwitzel, Harald (SAPOL) <Harald.Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.au>;
Hutchins, Greg [SAPOL} <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>; Johns, Ben (AGD) <Ben.johns2 @sa.gov.au>;
Antoneila.Aiossa@sa.gov.au; LiguorAndGaming@sa.gov.au; °@

Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au
Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

6(1)




Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

From: Fellows, Linda {SAPOL)

Sent: Meonday, 25 July 2022 3:48 PM

To: Hutchins, Greg {SAPOL)

Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

Thanks Greg

From: Huichins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 3:41 PM

To: Fellows, Linda {SAPOL} <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: Scherwitzel, Harald [SAPOL) <Harald.Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.au>; Osterstock, Mark (SAPOL)
<Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au>; O'Connar, Anthony (SAPOL) <Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

AC
As below

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Rema Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 08 218 2601
6(1)
M

E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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The information ¢ontained in this message and any atlactiment Isconfidential and may #lso be the subjest of legal, professiona privilege or
public interest immunity, If you are not the infended recipient, any uso, disclosure or copying of this document and or its altachments is
unauthorised, Please advise us by reply and then delete it from your systom, Any views of opinlons presented are sofoly those of the author and
do ol necessarily ptesant those of SAPOL,

From: Thomas, Zoe (AGD) <Zoe.Thomas@sa.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 3:39 PM

To:

Cc: Aiossa, Antonella (AGD) <Antonella.Aiossa@sa.gov.au>; Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

<Greg. Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>; Colasante, Montana {AGD) <Montana.Colasante @sa.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

6(1)
Dear,

Cc Greg




] advise that the Commissioner is willing to grant the application on the terms agreed by the parties. Accordingly,
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

Ph: (08} 7424 6566 | E: zoe.thomas@sa.gov.au

6(1)

From:
Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 12:18 PM

To: Thomas, Zoe {AGD) <Zoe.Thomas@sa.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

Hello Zoe

{ hope you are well.

I just thought | would touch base about the hearing scheduled for tomorrow.

Do you happen to know whether attendance will be required or the status of the application?
Otherwise, absolutely no problems, and we will proceed on the basis that attendance is required.

Kind regards

6(1)

Partner
6(1')1' +61 8 8233 56852 M

6(1)

MinterEllison 25 Grenfell Sireet Adelaide SA 5000
minterallison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter

From: [

Sent: Wednesday 20 July 2022 05:08 PM

To: Zoe.Thomas@sa.gov.au

Cc: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>; Adam Vonthethoff
<Adam.Vonthethoff@adelaideoval.com.au>; Scherwitzel, Harald {SAPOL) <Harald.Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.au>;
Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>; Johns, Ben [AGD) <Ben.Johns2 @sa.gov.au>;
Antonella.Alossa@®sa,gov.au; LiguorAndGaming@sa.gov.au; Matt Omond <Matt.Omond@adelaidecval.com.au>;

Marl.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au
Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

Dear Zoe
As you are aware, there have been discussions beiween representatives of SAPOL and Adelaide Oval SMA Limited.

Please now see attached letter for the attention of the Commissioner.
2



Mr Hutchins (copied to this email) has provided the below email on behalf of SAPOL in support of the approach
proposed in the letter,

If you could advise whether attendance at the hearing scheduled for Tuesday, 26 July is required, that would be much
appreciated.

Of course, should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

6(1)

Partner
T +61 8 8233 56852 M I®

6(1)

MinterEflison 25 Grenfell Street Adelaide SA 5000
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday 20 July 2022 04:11 PM

To: 6(1) i(1)

Ce: Nairn, Matthew {(SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>; .
B Scherwitzel, Harald (SAPOL) <Harald.Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

6(1)

Dear f®

Thank you for the opportunity to review and the fruitful discussions.

| have spoken with Superintendent Matt Nairn and Licensing Enforcement Branch Prosecuting Supervisor Sergeant
Harry Scherwitzel, SAPOL supports your application to vary your original application in the terms outlined in your
letter dated 20 July 2022

SAPOL supports the attached letter being forwarded to the Liguor and Gambling Commissioner.
Please contact Matt or | if you have any further questions.

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 082182601

M 6(1)

E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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The m(nrmallcn contained in this tessage and any sttachment Is confidantial and may alsa be the suhjecl of iega! pmfessional prm!ego or
public interest immurity. if you are not the infonded récipiont, any use; disclosure or copying of:this document and or its attachments.is
unauthorised, Plsase advise us by 1eply and (hen detele It from your system. Any views ot opinlons prosented are solely hose of the author and
do not nocossarily reprosent those of SAPQL,

IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ

MinterEllison respectfully acknowledges the Traditional Custodians on whose lands we live, work and fearn. We offer our respects to Elders
past and present.

VACCINATED WORKPLACE

MinterEllison is committed to keeping our people and communities safe and preventing the spread of COVID-19 and its variants, Our offices
are fully vaceinated workplaces. Only fully vaccinated pariners and staff, clients, suppliers, contractors and visitors can meet and work at our
offices. Read more for access procedures.

OTHER MATTERS

This email, including any atfachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery). Please
notify us if you have received this email in ervor and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly
prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its
attachrents. We collect personal information to provide and market our services and for other purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for
more information on how we collect and handle personal information.

Sensitive: Legal



Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

o R
From; Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2022 11:59 AM
To: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)
Cc: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL)
Subject: PASA
AC
AOSMA

Updated Mark Carroll not a happy chappy,

e Notgood

¢ Police are going to get cans thrown at them (I think over reaction, | could be wrong)
¢ We will continue to fight against it { or similar words)

*  Why get us involved

*  Phone call cut short

| didn’t get the chance to explain the rationale, very short call.
PASA were never party to the proceedings, so | believe their hands are tied.

We will obviously hear mare from PASA

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge
Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House
{1, 136 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000

T D8 218 2601

; v 6(1)
E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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The infermation conlaingd in Lhis massage and any alfachment is confidontial and may alsa be the subjecl of legal, professional privilego or
public iaterest immunity, If vou are not the intended recipiont, any uso, disclosure ar copying of this document and or its aflachments is
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Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

From: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 1:16 PM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

Subject: FW: AOSMA liquor application to vary licence

Attachments: CBP 2 - Adelaide Oval Stadium Management Authority - Variation of

Conditions.docx

Greg — happy with that.

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL} <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 4:20 PM

To: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>; Goodwin, Graham {SAPOL)
<Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: Nairn, Matthew {SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>; Scherwitzel, Harald {SAPOL)
<Harald.Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.au>; O'Connor, Anthony (SAPOL) <Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>;
‘tawson, Christine (SAPOL) <Christine.Lawson@police.sa.gov.au>

subject: AOSMA liquor application to vary licence

AC / CH. Supt

CBP attached for information. AC if happy with the CBP | will place into the PCO and have the PCO dropped to the
9" flcor tomorrow

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge
Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House
.1, 138 North Terrace
- ADELAIDE SA 5000
T 08218 2601
M 6(1)
E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
- W www.police,sa.gov.au
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COMMISSIONER’S BRIEFING PAPER

SUBJECT: Adelaide Oval Stadium Management Authority - Variation to Liquor Licensing
Conditions — Updated CBP

BACKGROUND:

The Adelaide Oval Stadium Management Authority Limited (AOSMA) has applied to the Liguor and
Gambling Commissioner to vary an existing liquor licensing condition to allow for the use of
aluminium cans.

On 22 May 2022, Minter Ellison acting for AOSMA, as licensee of On Premises licence 67102633
(Liguor Licence) for Adelaide Oval made an application to the Liquor and Gambling Commissioner
requesting a variation to an existing licence condition.

Licensing Enforcement Branch (LEB) Prosecution intervened opposing the application on public
safety grounds with the matter set for a Hearing before the Liquor and Gambling Commissioner on
26 July 2022.

This CBP consolidates and updates the CBP dated 21 June 2022 and advises that SAPOL has
withdrawn the intervention based on an amended application.

RELEVANT POINTS:
e The AOSMA applied to vary the Existihg Condition from:;

Liquor shall only be sold or supplied in plastic cups, except in corporate facilities, dining
rooms, or at functions and receptions. (Existing Condition).

to

Liquor shall only be sold or supplied in plastic cups or aluminium cans, except in corporate
facilities, dining rooms, or at functions and receptions. (Proposed Condition)

» The basis of AOSMA’s application is;

Review conducted after six months of operation

Environmental benefit

Consistent with the South Australia Government policy of phasing out single-use plastics
Reduced service of alcohol by volume

More frequent attendance at service points allowing for staff and security to monitor
Reduced ability for quick consumption given their narrower outlet

Aluminium cans present not greater risk than water bottles, soft drink botties and plastic
cups

Security will closely monitor patron behaviour

There are numerous venues in both South Australia and interstate that already aliow service
of cans, including Super loop Adelaide 500, Royal Adelaide Show, Fringe events, SANFL
and various music festivals and no precedent risk created

YV VYVVVVVY

+ Following discussions with the OC Eastern District, on 16 June 2022, LEB Prosecution lodged a
formal Notice of Intervention with the Liquor and Gambling Commissioner opposing the
application for variation. The basis of the Notice of Intervention is:

» Cans can be used as a missile
¥ Alternatives exist:




o Environmentally friendly biodegradable plastic cups
o Cans where the entire lid is removed reducing it to on open drink container which
greatly reduces the ability to use the can as a projectiie (This option is not currently
viable as the manufacturers have not supported)
> If the applicant is granted there is a public safety risk and or an apprehension of danger to
public safety

» Following a Directions Hearing on 27 June 2022, the Police Association of South Australia
(PASA) drafted and sent a letter the Minister of Police opposing the application citing public
safety issues to police, emergency services and the public. LEB Prosecution engaged with
PASA on 31 May seeking PASA’s view on the application.

e On 12 July 2022 Minter Ellison submitted a four page response which is summarised:

»  Aluminium cups present no greater risk as a projectile than water hottle, soft drink bottles
> Cans are already served in corporate, dining, reception and function areas

> Adelaide oval generally enjoys very good crowd behaviour and maintains a significant
security presence in conjunction with real time CCTV monitoring, attendance of SAPOL and
responsible service of alcohol procedures

AOSMA would never place its liquor licence at risk and will not jeopardise its regulatory
compliance record

The examples of prior incidents are 51 and 33 years ago

Adelaide Oval is the currently the only major stadium in Australia that has not been granted
approval for the use of cans (other than corporate areas)

The service of cans at the MCG and Marve! Stadium has been well received

Draft top cans are not facilitated and will not be in the foreseeable future

AOSMA are considering the use of cans for soft drinks

Willing to commit to a six month trial

YVYVvV VY V¥

» [tis acknowledged that the Adelaide Oval has vastly improved features when compared to the
oval of the 80s and 90s. Particularly, in regard to CCTV, allocated seating, ticketing, knowledge
of who is on site, communications and overall administration, management and security
arrangements combined with a strong working relationship with SAPOL.

e Of note, on 13 July 2022 the Liguor and Gambling Commissioner approved the use of cans for
the Spin Off music event with 23,000 at the Wayville Showgrounds on 22 July 2022. This is
similar to the use of cans at Adelaide 500 and the after race concert.

¢ Indiscussion with AC OS8, OC Eastern District and OC LEB further considered the merits of the
application and a meeting was held on 18 July with AOSMA and Minter Ellison to discuss
SAPOL’s concerns. The mesting was fruitful and the AOSMA have made a number of changes
o the application.

¢ OC LEB and OC ED support SAPOL withdrawing the intervention on the following basis:

Adelaide Oval is a world class venue with a world class reputation

AOSMA — would never jeopardise public safety

Adelaide Oval is currently the only major stadium in Australia that has not been granted
approval for use of cans (other than corporate areas)’

Cans are already served in corporate, dining, reception and function areas

Cans are already allowed at Adelaide 500 and after concert, Fringe events, SANFL, Royal
Show and music festivals

AOSMA’s likely move to utilising cans for soft drinks

Y VYV VYVYYVY

! Page 3 Minter Ellison Response to Intervention and Submissions dated 12 July 2022



» AOSMA have agreed to a twelve month trial with a review at the end of the trial period, or
earlier if an incident occurs
» AQSMA have committed to:
o Warning patrons against using cans as a projectiie and that it can be a criminal
offence ,
¢ Warning that anyone that using a can as a projectile will attract a ban from Adelaide
Oval up to two years
o Imposing a ban of up to two years for anyone caught throwing a can
»  AOSMA have committed to engaging with SAPOL at the completion of each day of major
events
»  AOSMA will employ staff dedicated to rapid collection of empty containers to minimise cans
being deposited on the ground.

Additional Information

AOSMA has no intention to cease service of aicohol in cups and will continue the practice due to
extensive, high-cost and well-ingrained reticulation infrastructure systems and for commercial
reasons. Service of alcohol in cans represents only one service option which AOSMA intend to
utilise.

AOSMA has the ability to immediately stop serving alcohol in cans if required and exclusively
serve alcohol on tap.

AOSMA's alcohol management plan for Adelaide Oval currently contains a response
mechanism for AOSMA to determine to reduce service of alcohol in a'4 — 2 — 0" manner (i.e.
reducing maximum alcohol sales per transaction to two

If the Liquor and Gambling Commissioner supports the application AOSMA and SAPOL will
liaise in respect of a joint media release. SAPOL’'s comments would be along the lines of police
expectations and a zero tolerance approach to can throwing and positive action will be taken
(final comments to be determined).

SAPOL’s initial intervention was appropriate, which then allowed for further discussion with
AOSMA and some AOSMA concessions.

Considering all factors, OC LEB and OC ED suppoit the withdrawal of the intervention and
Minter Ellison have been advised. It must be noted that the Liquor and Gambling Commissicner
may still wish to hold a Hearing despite what's been agreed.

OC LEB will communicate the cutcome to PASA.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the contents of this briefing paper are noted.

Noted
Contact: Greg Hutchins
Office: Licensing Enforcement Branch
Phone: 821 82601
Ref: PCO 2022/1949

Date: 20 July 2022




Supported/Not Supported et
Linda Fellows
Assistant Commissioner
Operations Support Service
July 2022

Approved/Not Approved e
Grant Stevens
Commissioner
July 2022



_H utchins, Greg (SAPOL)

—— T T —
From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)
Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 4:02 PM
To: Fellows, Linda (SAPOL); Goodwin, Graham (SAPOL)
Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836GE9]
Attachments; Letter to Commissioner - variation to application (20.07.22).PDF

AC / Ch. Supt

Updated letter attached, in discussion with Minter Eflison they have added the last three lines of 14 B and added 14
E

CBP to follow

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge
Licensing Enforcement Branch
> Roma Mitchell House
L1, 1386 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000
T 082182601
M 6(1)
E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.gov.au
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6(1)
From:

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 3:57 PM
To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@poiice.sa.gov.au>
Cc: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL} <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>;

6(1)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

6(1)

Hello Greg
Thank you for discussing this morning.

Please see attached amended letter which | understand reflects our discussion. All amendments are limited to
paragraph 14 b) and e).

If you could let me know at your earliest convenience whether SAPOL agrees to the letter being signed and provided
to the Commissioner in advance of next week's hearing, that would be much appreciated.




Happy of course to discuss further.

Kind regards

6(1)

Partner
T +61 8 8233 5652 M @

6(1)

MinterEllison 25 Grenfell Street Adelaide SA 5000
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday 20 July 2022 08:51 AM

To: @

Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FIDE836089]

Hi i@
Looks good, can you give me a buzz to discuss a couple of minor things
I'm in meetings 0900 to 0930 ish, 1100 — 1230 and 1400 - 1500

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace

ADELAIDE SA 5000

T 082182601

M 6(1)

E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au
W www.police.sa.pov.au
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The information contained in lhis message and any abtachiment Is confidential and may also be the subjedt of legal, professionat privilege or
public interest immunily, if you are not the intended recipiont, any use, distlosure ot copying of this documenl and ar its atlachments is
unauthorised. Please advise ua by reply and then delete it from your system. Any views of opinions prosented are solely thoso of the author and
do notf nocessarnly ropresent those of SAPOL,

From: @

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 8:25 PM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL} <Greg. Hutchms@police sa.gov.au>; Nairn, Matthew {SAPOL)
<Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc:*@

Subject: {EXTERNAL] Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]




Hello Greg and Matthew

6(1)

Thank you for meeting with . and me on Monday afternoon.

Please see attached draft letter to the Commissioner. | understand the letter reflects the matters discussed at our
mesting.

As discussed, we propose to sign and send the letter to the Commissioner in advance of the hearing listed for next
Tuesday. Please let me know at your eariiest convenience if you agree to the letter baing provided.

Of course, please don't hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss.

Kind regards

6(1)

Partner -
T+61882335652 M !

6(1)

MinterEllison 25 Grenfell Street Adelaide SA 5000
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedin and Twitter

IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ

MinterEllison respectfully acknowledges the Traditional Custodians on whose lands we live, work and learn. We offer our respects to Elders
past and present.

VACCINATED WORKPLACE

MinterEllison is commilted to keeping our people and communities safe and preventing the spread of COVID-19 and its varianis, Cur offices
are fully vaccinated workplaces, Only fully vaccinated partners and staff, clients, suppliers, contractors and visitors can meet and work at our
offices. Read more for access procedures.

OTHER MATTERS

This emall, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged {and neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery). Please
aotify us if you have received this emai! in error and promptly delete it from your systemn. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly
Jrahibited. Qur liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses in amy attachments} is limited to re-supplying this email and its
attachments, We collect personal information to provide and market our services and for other purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for
more information on how we collect and handle personal information,

Sensitive; Legal

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication frem the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized {o receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Lid, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

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

MinterEllison is committed to keeping our people and communities safe and preventing the spread of COVID-19 and its variants. Qur offices
are fully vaccinated workplaces. Only fully vaccinated partners and staff, clients, suppliers, contractors and visitors can meet and work at our
offices. Read more for access procedures,

OTHER MATTERS

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery), Please
notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly
prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email {including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this email and its
attachments. We collect personal information to provide and market our services and for other purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for
more information on how we collect and handle personal infermatior.

Sensitive: Legal



Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

From: Fellows, Linda (SAPCL)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 8:42 AM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

Thanks Greg — happy to proceed as you suggest.

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 7:46 AM

To: Fellows, Linda {SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gaov.au>; Goodwin, Graham {SAPOL}
<Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL) <Matthew . Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836089]

AC/ Ch.Supt

Jpdated submission in refation to AOSMA liguor variation. | am very comfortable with this outcome and
considering all the factors | think it is probably the best outcome.

The comment in relation to AOSMA and SAPOL media refates to Matt agreeing that he would provide comment in
relation to police expectations and that we will have a zero tolerance to can throwing etc,

Unless you have any concerns | will provide an updated CBP that we have come to an agreeable position which will
be trialied for 12 months.

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge
Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House
L1, 136 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000
T 08218 2601

C N 6(1)

: E greg.hutchins@police.sa.gov.au

W www.police.sa.gov.au
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NI IS P

The information contained in this mossage and any attachmenl [s confidendial and may also be the subjecl of fegal, professtonal privilege or
puhlic interest immunity, |f you are net the intended recipient, any uso, disclosure or copying of this document and or ite attachmenls is
unauthonised. Please advise us by reply and then delote it from youre syatom, Any views of opinions presonled ate sofely those of the author and
do not necossarily represont thoso of SAPQL.,

From: @

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 8:25 PM
To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>; Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL)
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<Matthew.Nairn @police.sa.gov.au>
Cc: i@
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Adelaide Oval - service in cans [ME-ME.FID6836083]

Hello Greg and Matthew

6(1)

Thank you for meeting with . and me on Monday afternoon.

Piease see attached draft letter to the Commissioner. | understand the letter reflecis the matters discussed at our
meeting.

As discussed, we propose to sign and send the letter to the Commissioner in advance of the hearing listed for next
Tuesday. Please let me know at your earliest convenience if you agree to the letter being provided.

Of course, please don't hesitate to contact me if you wish to discuss.

Kind regards

6(1)

PartneF
T+61882335652 M@
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MinterEllison 25 Grenfell Street Adelaide SA 5000
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter

IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ

MinterEllison respectfully acknowledges the Traditional Custodians on whose lands we live, work and learn, We offer our respects to Elders
past and present.

YACCINATED WORKPLACE

MinterEllison is committed to keeping our people and communities safe and preventing the spread of COVID-19 and iis variants, Our offices
are fully vaceinated workplaces. Only fully vaccinated partners and staff, clients, suppliers, contractors and visitors can meet and work at our
offices. Read more for access procedures.

OTHER MATTERS

This email, inclzding any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken delivery), Please
notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressty
prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-supplying this emaif and its
attachments. We collect personal information to provide and market our services and for other purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for
more information on how we collect and handle personal information.
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